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Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA) 

Who is on 1st - Who's contract is it anyway? 
WSCA uses a "Lead State" model in issuing cooperative solicitations. One WSCA state leads the 

procurement, issues the solicitation and awards the contracts based on that state's statutory 

requirements and processes. The Lead State owns and manages the contract(s). You can find the 

name of the lead state contact by selecting a contract from the list here. Other WSCA states have 

chosen to participate and have followed each state's individual statutory processes to provide 

public notice and permit participation. If you have questions, contact Paul Stembler (contact 

information below).

 

Who can use WSCA contracts? 
All governmental entities within WSCA states are eligible to use WSCA contracts, if the 

governmental entity has the legal authority to use their home states' contracts. If you are not sure, 

check with either your home state chief procurement official (contact information can be found 

here) or contact Paul Stembler (contact information below).

 

What if I am not from a WSCA state? 
Non-WSCA states are generally able to use WSCA contracts if they have followed their own 

statutory processes. You should check with the Lead State contact listed on the contract page or 

contact Paul Stembler (contact information below) if you have questions.

 

What if my home state has chosen not to participate, but we want to use a WSCA contract? 
That question is not as easy to answer. Each state and governmental entity has different statutory, 

legal and procedural requirements. WSCA contracts are solicited to allow the broadest possible 

participation, but the real answer depends on your individual legal and procedural requirements. 

You should check with the Lead State contact listed on the contract page or contact Paul 

Stembler (contact information below) if you have questions.

 

If you have questions about the WSCA organization or other things related to WSCA 

contracts. Contact persons: 

Paul Stembler, WSCA/NASPO Cooperative Development Coordinator | Voice: (612) 284-4316 

Email: pstembler@amrms.com (email is probably the best way to contact Paul) 

 
or 

 

Lee Ann Pope, WSCA Program Manager   

AMR Management Services | Voice: 859-514-9159 | Fax: 859-514-9188  Email: 

lpope@amrms.com  

 

http://www.aboutwsca.org/
http://www.aboutwsca.org/content.cfm/id/wsca_current_contracts
http://www.aboutwsca.org/content.cfm/id/wsca_contacts
javascript:location.href='mailto:'+String.fromCharCode(112,115,116,101,109,98,108,101,114,64,97,109,114,109,115,46,99,111,109)+'?'
mailto:lpope@amrms.com
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Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA) 

WSCA has negotiated significant discounts off of cell phone, tablet and iPad accessory pricing 
that is available to government entities with a signed participating addendum. 

The following states have completed a participating addendum. States have authorized local 
governments, school boards and other special use districts to participate unless noted 
otherwise. 

 Arkansas - Government Agencies and Employee Personal Use  
 Missouri - Government Agencies and Employee Personal Use  

 Montana - Government Agencies and Employee Personal Use  

 Nevada - Government Agencies and Employee Personal Use  

 New Mexico - Government Agencies and Employee Personal Use  

 North Dakota - Government Agencies and Employee Personal Use  

 Oregon - ORCPP Members  

 Utah - Government Agencies and Employee Personal Use 

A website where WSCA contract agreement can be found: 

 WSCA contract agreement #1523 is for wireless service. The OSP buyer is Camber Thompson 

(camber.thompson@dfa.arkansas.gov)  Phone: (501) 683-0084. She may be able to direct you to 

more specific information. 

 
 The mail link to the state contracts is: 

http://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/procurement/contracts/Pages/default.aspx 

  The contracts Ms. Donawa is requesting are located at the bottom of page 8 and on page 9. 
 

 4600023397/S1523 WSCA Sprint the link takes you to a the coverage plan not an actual 

contract: http://www.sprintpcs.com/NVP-Online/?cn=State of 
Arkansas&mrc=EI&phone=D&acces=D&ts=8778671066 

 

 4600023400/S1523 WSCA Verizon Wireless the link takes you to a log-in screen not an 

actual contract: 
https://b2b.verizonwireless.com/b2b/commerce/excludedfromssofilter.go?  

location=grouplogin&creds=ae622a72999d3f0c120ccdd6a783126732a3dc5d23854b33d6825556ee
de80268261541eba1c511c 

 

 4600023401/S1523 WSCA T-Mobile the link goes directly to a contract: 

http://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/procurement/contracts/Documents/s1523.pdf 
 

 4600023399/S1523 WSCA AT&T the link takes you to a log-in screen not an actual contract: 

https://www.wireless.att.com/business/index.jsp?DPSLogout=true&_requestid=18959 
 

 4600024112/1907 WSCA DiscountCell the link takes you to a log-in screen not an actual 

contract:  http://www.discountcell.com/wsca 
 

 4600024119/1907 WSCA Tessco 

http://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/procurement/contracts/Pages/Wireless_Tessco.aspx 

Check on Discount Structure and a spreadsheet is returned containing discounts off list. 
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